
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

FW: Application review N2013C0014
4 messages

Phyllis Beaulieu < licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> Wed, Nov 13, 2013 at 2:42 PM 
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 1:28 PM
To: spotts@commanderresources.com
Cc: Nicholas Kavanagh; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Application review N2013C0014

Steve,

Also Can you please submit the 2010, 2011, 2012 Annual reports for water Licence 2BE-NAD0813 and any 
outstanding water use fees. 

As Per Part B item 1
The water use fees of $30, payable to the Receiver General for Canada, shall be sent to
the Board annually in advance of any use in accordance with Section 9 of the
Regulations.
As Per Part B item 2
The Licensee shall file an Annual Report on the appurtenant undertaking with the Board
no later than March 31st of the year following the calendar year being reported,
containing the following information:
a. A summary report of water use and waste disposal activities;
b. A list of unauthorized discharges and a summary of follow-up actions taken;
c. An up-to-date copy of the Spill Contingency Plan, including contact
information;
d. A description of all progressive and or final reclamation work undertaken,
including photographic records of site conditions before, during and after
completion of operations;
e. A summary of all information requested and results of the Monitoring Program;
and
f. Any other details on water use or waste disposal requested by the Board by
November 1 of the year being reported.
In the future if an application for Land Use reference another License please ensure the Licence is in good 
standings.

If I am incorrect about the nature of this Licence please let me know and I will make the correction once 
the documents are submitted to me.
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>>> Christine Wilson 6/28/2013 2:47 PM >>>
Good Afternoon,

I am reviewing the application for a new Land Use Permit for the Dewar Lakes Camp.

Can you please send me the information which is contained in the Water Licence. It will hurry the process 
on my end if all information is included in the land application.

Unfortunately the information which has been "covered in the water licence" often determines the Terms 
and Condition that are place in the permit e.g Equipment, Reclamation Plan, Spill Plan.

Also could you elaborate as to why no fuel is stored onsite.

I appreciate your cooperation. Please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime.

Phyllis Beaulieu < licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 10:28 AM 
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 3:04 PM
To: Steve Potts
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Application review N2013C0014

I looked on the water board website and saw no submission for the years mentioned. Did you get a letter 
in return stating it was received from the Nunavut water board Manager of Licensing at indicated in

 PART B item 10

10. The Licensee shall ensure that any document(s) or correspondence submitted by the
Licensee to the Board is received and acknowledged by the Manager of Licensing
Also All submission must as per PART B item 8 and 9

8.The Licensee shall ensure a copy of this Licence is maintained at the site of operations
at all times. Any communication with respect to this Licence shall be made in writing
to the attention of:

(a) Manager of Licensing:
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Telephone: (867) 360-6338
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Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

(b) Inspector Contact:
Water Resources Officer, INAC
Nunavut District, Nunavut Region
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Telephone: (867) 975-4296
Fax: (867) 979-6445

9. The Licensee shall submit one paper copy and one electronic copy of all reports, studies,
and plans to the Board. Reports or studies submitted to the Board by the Licensee shall
include a detailed executive summary in Inuktitut.

***I will ask Phyllis to comment on the water use fees as I have no part of calculating totals** (see below in 
red)

>>> "Steve Potts" <spotts@commanderresources.com> 6/28/2013 3:52 PM >>>

Hi Christine

I did send the annual reports to Phyllis and Nicholas and I’ve attached them for your reference. As you 
can see from the 2012 report, we carried out a reclamation program at the camp, removing approx. 
1000 empty drums. During this process, Biogenie, the Contractor, used up our remaining drums of fuel 
and diesel, so that all that is remaining is what was attached to the tents for heating purposes.

I’m not sure what is outstanding as regards the water use fee, but as we have done no activity since 
2010, is this applicable anyway.?

Regards

Steve Potts

V.P. Exploration

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: June-28-13 12:28 PM
[Quoted text hidden]

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

Phyllis Beaulieu < licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 10:55 AM 
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 12:25 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Fw: Application review N2013C0014

Please see attached regarding water use fees for commander resources 

>>> "Erin Ouyang" <accounting@commanderresources.com> 7/2/2013 2:09:38 PM >>>

Hi Christine,

We’ve checked our record and you were right, there was no submission to the Water Board in the 
previous years under Commander’s name as most field expenses would have been paid directly by our 
joint venture partner.

Please let us know what needs to be done to keep our status current.

Thank you,

Erin Ouyang
Accounting
Commander Resources Ltd.
Tel: 604­484­7123
Fax: 604­685­2814

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: June-28-13 2:04 PM
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
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